# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table 19.1.2.2.1 – Voice and Text Service Plan for Basic Phones	1
Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans	5
Table 19.1.2.2.3 – Data Only Service Plans	. 15
Table 19.1.2.2.4 – Machine-to-Machine and Internet of Things Service Plans (M2MIoT)	. 30
Table 19.1.2.2.7 – Domestic to International Calling and Messaging Services	. 37
Table 19.1.2.2.8 – International Roaming	. 38
Table 19.1.2.2.9 – Suspended Service Plan	. 40
Table 19.1.2.3 – Customized Service Plans	. 41
Table 19.1.2.5 – Cellular Building Amplification Services	. 42
Table 19.1.4 – Equipment	. 43
Table 19.1.5.2 – Expedite Fees	. 44

### Table 19.1.2.2.1 – Voice and Text Service Plan for Basic Phones

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Wireless Service for Basic Devices (See Below)

Geographic Availability: Verizon's Nationwide Network Coverage

**Service Limitations and Restrictions:** Equipment must be Verizon Compatible/Authenticated. Additional Limitations and Restrictions listed below. Click <u>HERE</u> for current device options.

Table	19.1.2.2.1 -Voice and Text Service Plan	for Basic Phone	es					
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
Table	19.1.2.2.1.a -Voice and Text Service Pla	n for Basic Pho	nes					
1	Voice and Text Service Plan for Basic Phones	CA0001	*Voice usage with no limits on the monthly minutes used  *Monthly rate covers 1 user for network access on a Basic phone.  *100MB of domestic data allowance  *Verizon will reduce speeds should 100MB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps  *No domestic roaming or domestic long distance charges  *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network  *Also includes: Basic Voicemail, Call forwarding, call waiting, and VoLTE with compatible equipment  *Calls and SMS/MMS messages to Canada and Mexico that originate domestically are included.	N/A	\$20.20	Each	No	Required

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.1 –Voice and Text Service Plan for Basic Phones											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
2	PTT+ LAND MOBILE RADIO FEATURE	CA0113	Add on feature. Push to Talk Plus (PTT+) capable Equipment required. Push to Talk Plus capable Equipment can only be used with a Push to Talk Plus calling plan. Additional information available regarding using Push-to-Talk Plus.	N/A	\$4.55	Each	No	Required				
3	FIELD FORCE MGR LTD FEATURE	CA0114	Field Force Manager (FFM) is available on basic phones, smartphones, and tablets on android and iOS operating systems. FFM requires a data package. Data usage for FFM is billed according to the rules governing the customer's plan, not the rules governing the customer's FFM features.	N/A	\$15.15	Each	No	Required				
4	FIELD FORCE MGR BAS FEATURE	CA0115	Field Force Manager (FFM) is available on basic phones, smartphones, and tablets on android and iOS operating systems. FFM requires a data package. Data usage for FFM is billed according to the rules governing the customer's plan, not the rules governing the customer's FFM features.	N/A	\$20.20	Each	No	Required				
5	FIELD FORCE MGR PRO FEATURE	CA0116	Field Force Manager (FFM) is available on basic phones, smartphones, and tablets on android and iOS operating systems. FFM requires a data package. Data usage for FFM is billed according to the rules governing the customer's	N/A	\$19.44	Each	No	Required				

State of California Statewide Technology Procurement	Catalog B: Su	Verizon Wireless IFB C4CVD18 Cellular Business	

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.1 –Voice and Text Service Plan for Basic Phones											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
			plan, not the rules governing the customer's FFM features.									
6	PTT PLUS BASIC 4G ENTERPRISE FEATURE	CA0118	Add on feature. Push to Talk Plus (PTT+) capable Equipment required. Push to Talk Plus capable Equipment can only be used with a Push to Talk Plus calling plan. Additional information available regarding using Push-to-Talk Plus.	N/A	\$5.05	Each	No	Required				

## Table 19.1.2.2.2 - Voice, Text and Data Service Plans

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Wireless Service for Smartphones

Geographic Availability: Verizon's Nationwide Network Coverage

Service Limitations and Restrictions: Equipment must be Verizon Compatible/Authenticated. Additional Limitations and Restrictions listed below. Click <u>HERE</u> for current device options.

Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
Table	19.1.2.2.2.a – Voice, Text and Data Service PI	ans						
1	Voice, Text and Data 2 GB Service Plan	CA0002	*Voice usage with no limits on the monthly minutes used  *Monthly rate covers 1 user for network access on a Smartphone  *2GB domestic data allowance  *Verizon will reduce speeds should 2GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps  *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance)*Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network  *Also includes: Visual Voicemail with compatible equipment, Call forwarding, call waiting, and VoLTE/WiFi calling with compatible equipment  *Calls and SMS/MMS messages to Canada and Mexico that originate domestically are included.	N/A	\$35.35	Each	No	Required

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
2	Voice, Text and Data 5 GB Service Plan	CA0003	*Voice usage with no limits on the monthly minutes used  *Monthly rate covers 1 user for network access on a Smartphone  *5GB domestic data allowance  *Verizon will reduce speeds should 5GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps  *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance)  *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network  *Also includes: Visual Voicemail with compatible equipment, Call forwarding, call waiting, and VoLTE/WiFi calling with compatible equipment*Calls and SMS/MMS messages to Canada and Mexico that originate domestically are included.	N/A	\$40.40	Each	No	Required				

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
3	Voice, Text and Data 10 GB Service Plan	CA0004	*Voice usage with no limits on the monthly minutes used  *Monthly rate covers 1 user for network access on a Smartphone  *10GB domestic data allowance  *Verizon will reduce speeds should 10GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps  *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance)  *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network  *Also includes: Visual Voicemail with compatible equipment, Call forwarding, call waiting, and VoLTE/WiFi calling with compatible equipment.*Calls and SMS/MMS messages to Canada and Mexico that originate domestically are included.	N/A	\$50.50	Each	No	Required				

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
4	Voice, Text and Data 20 GB Service Plan	CA0005	*Voice usage with no limits on the monthly minutes used  *Monthly rate covers 1 user for network access on a Smartphone  *20GB domestic data allowance  *Verizon will reduce speeds should 20GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps  *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance)  *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network*Also includes: Visual Voicemail with compatible equipment, Call forwarding, call waiting, and VoLTE/WiFi calling with compatible equipment  *Calls and SMS/MMS messages to Canada and Mexico that originate domestically are included.	N/A	\$80.80	Each	No	Required				

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
5	Voice, Text and Data 50 GB Service Plan	CA0006	*Voice usage with no limits on the monthly minutes used  *Monthly rate covers 1 user for network access on a Smartphone *50GB domestic data allowance *Verizon will reduce speeds should 50GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps * mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance) *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network *Also includes: Visual Voicemail with compatible equipment, Call forwarding, call waiting, and VoLTE/WiFi calling with compatible equipment*Calls and SMS/MMS messages to Canada and Mexico that originate domestically are included.	N/A	\$111.10	Each	No	Required				
6	PTT+ LAND MOBILE RADIO FEATURE	CA0113	Add on feature. Push to Talk Plus (PTT+) capable Equipment required. Push to Talk Plus capable Equipment can only be used with a Push to Talk Plus calling plan. Additional information available regarding using Push-to-Talk Plus.	N/A	\$4.55	Each	No	Required				

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
7	PTT PLUS 4G ENTERPRISE FEATURE	CA0122	Add on feature. Push to Talk Plus (PTT+) capable Equipment required. Push to Talk Plus capable Equipment can only be used with a Push to Talk Plus calling plan. Additional information available regarding using Push-to-Talk Plus.	N/A	\$5.05	Each	No	Required				
8	FIELD FORCE MGR LTD AD FEATURE	CA0134	Field Force Manager (FFM) is available on basic phones, smartphones, and tablets on android and iOS operating systems. FFM requires a data package. Data usage for FFM is billed according to the rules governing the customer's plan, not the rules governing the customer's FFM features.	N/A	\$15.15	Each	No	Required				
9	FIELD FORCE MGR BAS AD FEATURE	CA0135	Field Force Manager (FFM) is available on basic phones, smartphones, and tablets on android and iOS operating systems. FFM requires a data package. Data usage for FFM is billed according to the rules governing the customer's plan, not the rules governing the customer's FFM features.	N/A	\$20.20	Each	No	Required				

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
10	FIELD FORCE MGR PRO AD FEATURE	CA0136	Field Force Manager (FFM) is available on basic phones, smartphones, and tablets on android and iOS operating systems. FFM requires a data package. Data usage for FFM is billed according to the rules governing the customer's plan, not the rules governing the customer's FFM features.	N/A	\$19.44	Each	No	Required				

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans									
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
11	NATIONWIDE UNLIMITED MIN&MSG+EMAIL&DA TA	CA0137	Voice usage with no limits on the monthly minutes used  No domestic roaming or long distance charges. Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network; and the 3G and 3G Extended networks, while available. In the event of network congestion, after 10GB of data usage on a line during any billing cycle, usage on such line may result in slightly slower download speeds relative to another user. To ensure users are able to maximize their high-speed data use for business applications, video applications will stream at 480p. Mobile Hotspot is available on all capable devices and allows Corporate Subscribers to use their device and share data allowance with multiple Wi-Fi enabled devices. If 10GB of Mobile Hotspot data usage is exceeded on any line in any given billing cycle, Verizon Wireless will limit the data throughput speeds for additional usage for the remainder of the then-current billing cycle for the line that exceeds the data usage. Unlimited Messaging from within the United States to anywhere in the world where messaging services are available.	N/A	\$50.55	Each	No	Required		

	do recimenegy r recurement						aboutegory rott	
12	CUSTOM BUSINESS UNLIMITED MINS&DATA+CAN&MEX	CA0138	Voice usage with no limits on the monthly minutes used Coverage area includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network; and the 3G and Extended partner networks, while available. Data speeds are not guaranteed while on Extended or roaming partner networks. Only a 4G LTE GSM/UMTS global-capable smartphone can be activated on this plan. No domestic roaming or long distance charges. After 25 GB of data usage on a line during any billing cycle usage may be prioritized behind other customers in the event of network congestion. To ensure users are able to maximize their high-speed data use for business applications, video applications will stream at up to 480p. For data usage in Canada and Mexico, after the first 512 MB of usage in a day, throughput speeds will be reduced for the remainder of the day.  Mobile Hotspot is available on all capable devices and allows the line to share data allowance with multiple Wi-Fi enabled devices. If 15 GB of Mobile Hotspot data usage is exceeded on any line in any given billing cycle, Verizon Wireless will limit the data throughput speeds for additional usage for the remainder of the then-current billing cycle for the line that exceeds the data usage. Toll free calling from the US to Canada and Mexico, from Mexico to the US and Canada, and from Canada to the US and Mexico. Unlimited	N/A	\$70.70	Each	No	Required

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.2 – Voice, Text and Data Service Plans									
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
			Messaging from within the United States to anywhere in the world where messaging services are available.							
			* Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 5G Ultra Wideband (UWB) network, where available							
13	5G BUSINESS ULTRA WIDEBAND FEATURE	CA0141	*This feature is only available to 5G UWB capable smartphones on a select Custom Unlimited Business Plan for Smartphones.	N/A	\$10.10	Each	No	Required		

# Table 19.1.2.2.3 - Data Only Service Plans

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Data Services for Wireless Devices

Geographic Availability: Verizon's Nationwide Network Coverage

**Service Limitations and Restrictions:** Equipment must be Verizon Compatible/Authenticated. Additional Limitations and Restrictions listed below. Click <u>HERE</u> for current device options.

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.3 – Data Only Service Plans										
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary			
Table	Table 19.1.2.2.3.a – Data Only Service Plans										
1	Data Only 2 GB Service Plan	CA0007	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access on a MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, or tablet. *2GB domestic data allowance *Verizon will reduce speeds should 2GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance) *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network. *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network *Dedicated internet connections (including but not limited to, stationary wireless networking router devices), streaming video (including but not limited to, body cameras and stationary video surveillance cameras), and loT devices are expressly	N/A	\$20.20	Each	No	Required			

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.3 – Data Only Service Plans									
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
			prohibited on this rate plan.							
2	Data Only 5 GB Service Plan	CA0008	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access on a MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, or tablet. *5GB domestic data allowance *Verizon will reduce speeds should 5GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance) *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network. *Dedicated internet connections (including but not limited to, stationary wireless networking router devices), streaming video (including but not limited to, body cameras and stationary video surveillance cameras), and loT devices are expressly prohibited on this rate plan.	N/A	\$30.30	Each	No	Required		
3	Data Only 10 GB Service Plan	CA0009	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access on a MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, or tablet. *10GB domestic data allowance *Verizon will reduce speeds should 10GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps *Mobile hotspot/tethering	N/A	\$55.55	Each	No	Required		

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.3 – Data Only Service Plans									
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
			included (utilizes plan's data allowance) *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network. *Dedicated internet connections (including but not limited to, stationary wireless networking router devices), streaming video (including but not limited to, body cameras and stationary video surveillance cameras), and IoT devices are expressly prohibited on this rate plan							
4	Data Only 20 GB Service Plan	CA0010	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access on a MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, or tablet. *20GB domestic data allowance *Verizon will reduce speeds should 20GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance) *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network. *Dedicated internet connections (including but not limited to, stationary wireless networking router devices), streaming video (including but not limited to, body cameras and stationary video surveillance cameras), and loT devices are expressly	N/A	\$95.95	Each	No	Required		

Table 19.1.2.2.3 – Data Only Service Plans										
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
			prohibited on this rate plan.							
5	Data Only 50 GB Service Plan	CA0011	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access on a MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, or tablet. *50GB domestic data allowance *Verizon will reduce speeds should 50GB of data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance). *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network. *Dedicated internet connections (including but not limited to, stationary wireless networking router devices), streaming video (including but not limited to, body cameras and stationary video surveillance cameras), and IoT devices are expressly prohibited on this rate plan. *No domestic roaming charges *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network	N/A	\$151.50	Each	No	Required		
6	Data Only 100 GB Service Plan	CA0012	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access on a MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, or tablet*100GB domestic data allowance *Verizon will reduce speeds should 100GB of	N/A	\$353.50	Each	No	Required		

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.3 – Data Only Service Plans										
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegatio n Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary			
			data usage be reached in the current month/bill cycle to 200kbps *Mobile hotspot/tethering included (utilizes plan's data allowance) *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 4G network. *Dedicated internet connections (including but not limited to, stationary wireless networking router devices), streaming video (including but not limited to, body cameras and stationary video surveillance cameras), and IoT devices are expressly prohibited on this rate plan.								
7	Business Unlimited Plus Data Device Plan	CA0139	*Coverage includes Verizon Wireless 5G Nationwide network, 5G Ultra Wideband network and 4G network *Requires 5G or 4G mobile broadband data device, including jetpacks, USBs/air cards, netbooks and notebooks. A 5G device is required to receive 5G Ultra Wideband (UWB) service *This plan cannot place or receive calls other than 611 or 911. If the voice block feature is removed, there will be a \$0.25 per minute charge for voice calls	N/A	\$45.45	Each	No	Required			

- tate wide i comineregy i recurement		Catalog 2. Carcatogoly 1011 Collain 24011100
	*If the combined 4G and 5G	
	data usage exceeds 60 GB of	
	domestic data usage on any	
	line in any given billing cycle,	
	usage may be prioritized	
	behind other customers in the	
	event of 4G or 5G Nationwide	
	network area congestion and	
	Verizon Wireless will limit the	
	data throughput speeds to up	
	to 600 Kbps for additional	
	usage while on the 4G and	
	5G Nationwide network, and	
	up to 3 Mbps when on the 5G	
	UWB network for the	
	remainder of the then-current	
	billing cycle for the line that	
	exceeds the data usage. For	
	data usage in Canada and	
	Mexico, after the first 512 MB	
	of usage in a day, throughput	
	speeds for additional usage	
	will be reduced for the	
	remainder of the day. Usage	
	outside of the United States	
	requires a 4G LTE	
	GSM/UMTS global-capable	
	device	
	*Mobile Hotspot is available	
	on all capable devices and	
	allows the line to share data	
	allowance with multiple Wi-Fi	
	enabled devices	
	*To ensure users are able	
	to maximize their high-	
	speed data use for business	
	applications, video	
	applications will stream at	
	up to 720p while on the 4G	
	and 5G Nationwide	
	networks, and, will apply video streaming up to 4K	
	when on the 5G UWB	
	network	
<u> </u>	HOWORK	<u> </u>

	* Mobile Hotspot is availabe on all capable devices an allows the line to share da allowance with multiple Wienabled devices. If the combined 4G and 5G Mobiled Hotspot data usage excee 15 GB on any line in any given billing cycle, Verizon limit the data throughput speeds to up to 600 Kbps additional usage while in 4 and 5G Nationwide netwo areas, and, will apply up to Mbps when in 5G UWB network service areas for the	d ta :-Fi ille ds :- will for G rk : 3		
	and 5G Nationwide netwo areas, and, will apply up to Mbps when in 5G UWB	rk 3 he ent at		

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
			Restricted to the Verizon Wireless 5G Ultra Wideband					
			® network and 4G network					
			(domestic and international					
			roaming are not					
			available). Service may fall					
			back to the 4G LTE network if					
			the Verizon Wireless 5G Ultra					
			Wideband network becomes					
			temporarily					
			unavailable. Verizon's 4G					
			LTE network is a separate					
			network from Verizon's 5G					
			Ultra Wideband network. This					
			data plan is for mobile					
			broadband service and can					
			only be activated on select					
			compatible Customer-					
			provided data routers that					
			enable 5G Ultra Wideband					
			(specifically C-Band)					
			service. Customer will be					
			required to purchase or					
			provide a Verizon approved,					
			compatible 5G-enabled C-					
9	Business Internet Ultra Wideband Plan	CA0141	Band receiver/router, and any	N/A	\$45.45	Each	No	Required
9	( C-band) 100 mbps	CA0141	necessary installation or	IN/A	φ43.43	Lacii	INO	Required
			connection to the Verizon					
			Wireless network. Customer					
			should contact Customer's					
			account representative to					
			determine if a Customer-					
			provided router is					
			compatible. Speeds					
			represent the maximum					
			download speed but may be					
			lower in the event of network					
			congestion. Uplink speeds					
			may be lower than downlink					
			speeds. This plan is a fixed					
			location plan, and 5G Ultra					
			Wideband service is being					
			provided at the qualified					
			service address that Verizon					
			Wireless approved at the time					
			the Service was activated.					
			Where Customer chooses to					
			use the Service in a mobile					
			environment, Customer					
			acknowledges and agrees					
			that Service may fall back to					
			Verizon's 4G LTE network					

-	3,						J , -	
			where Verizon Wireless 5G Ultra Wideband service is not available.					
10	5G Ultra Wideband Unlimited Tablet Plan	CA0142	Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless 5G Nationwide® network, 5G Ultra Wideband (UWB) network, and 4G LTE network. For avoidance of doubt, the Verizon Wireless 5G Nationwide network is a separate network from the Verizon Wireless 5G Ultra Wideband network. Lines activating on this plan must be on a 5G tablet device. A 5G device is required to receive 5G Ultra Wideband service. Government Subscribers on this plan cannot place or receive voice calls other than to 611 or 911 (these calls may be placed anywhere in the domestic Verizon Wireless coverage area). If the combined 4G and 5G data usage exceeds 35 GB of domestic data usage on any line in any given billing cycle, usage may be prioritized behind other customers in the event of 4G LTE and 5G Nationwide network area congestion. To ensure users	N/A	\$20.20	Each	No	Required

Statown									_
			are able to maximize their high-						
			speed data use for business						
			applications, video applications						
			will stream at up to 1080p while						
			in 4G LTE and 5G Nationwide						
			network service areas, and will						
			apply video streaming up to 4K						
			while in 5G UWB network						
			service areas.						
			Mobile hotspot is available on						
			all capable devices and						
			allows the line to share its						
			data allowance with multiple						
			Wi-Fi enabled devices. If the						
			combined 4G and 5G mobile						Ì
			hotspot data usage exceeds						Ì
			15 GB on any line in any						l
			given billing cycle, Verizon Wireless will limit the data						Ì
			throughput speeds to up to						
			600 Kbps for additional usage						
			while in 4G LTE and 5G						
			Nationwide network service						
			areas, and will apply up to 3						
			Mbps when in 5G UWB						
			network service areas for the						
			remainder of the then-current						
			billing cycle for the line that						
			exceeds the data usage.						
			Coverage includes the Verizon						
			Wireless 5G Nationwide®						
			network, 5G Ultra Wideband						
			(UWB) network, and 4G LTE						
			network. The Verizon Wireless						
			5G Nationwide network is a						
			separate network from the						
			Verizon Wireless 5G Ultra						
			Wideband network. Lines						
11	5G Ultra Wideband Unlimited	CA0143	activating on this plan must be	N/A	\$20. 20	Each	No	Required	Ì
1	Connected Laptop Plan	0, 10 1 10	on a 5G laptop device. A 5G	,, .	Ψ20.20			1.0941104	1
	Connected Eaptop I lan		device is required to receive 5G						1
			Ultra Wideband service.						1
			Government Subscribers on this						Ì
			plan cannot place or receive						1
			voice calls other than to 611 or						1
			911 (these calls may be placed						1
			anywhere in the domestic						Ì
			Verizon Wireless coverage area).						Ì
			If the combined 4G and 5G data						1
			usage exceeds 35 GB of						

			domestic data usage on any line					
			in any given billing cycle, usage					
			may be prioritized behind other					
			customers in the event of 4G LTE					
			and 5G Nationwide network					
			area congestion. To ensure users					
			are able to maximize their high-					
			speed data use for business					
			applications, video applications					
			will stream at up to 1080p while					
			in 4G LTE and 5G Nationwide					
			network service areas, and will					
			apply video streaming up to 4K while in 5G UWB network					
			service areas.					
			Mobile hotspot is available on all capable devices and					
			allows the line to share its					
			data allowance with multiple					
			Wi-Fi enabled devices. If					
			the combined 4G and 5G					
			mobile hotspot data usage					
			exceeds 15 GB on any line					
			in any given billing cycle,					
			Verizon Wireless will limit					
			the data throughput speeds					
			to up to 600 Kbps for additional usage while in					
			4G LTE and 5G Nationwide					
			network service areas, and					
			will apply up to 3 Mbps					
			when in 5G UWB network					
			service areas for the					
			remainder of the then-					
			current billing cycle for the					
			line that exceeds the data					
			usage. Coverage includes the Verizon					
			Wireless 5G Nationwide®					
			network, 5G Ultra Wideband					
			(UWB) network, and 4G LTE					
			network. The Verizon Wireless					
12	5G Ultra Wideband Unlimited	CA0144	5G Nationwide network is a	N/A	\$38,37	Each	No	Required
14		UAU144	separate network from the	1 N/ <i>F</i> \	φου,ο <i>ι</i>	Lacii	INU	rvedaliea
	Jetpack/MiFi Data Device Plan		Verizon Wireless 5G Ultra					
			Wideband network. Lines					
			activating on this plan must be					
			on a 5G mobile broadband					
			Jetpack or MiFi data device. A					

	de recimelegy i recurement						<u> </u>	O O II GIGINA DI GOINI O O O
			5G device is required to receive					
			5G Ultra Wideband service.					
			Government Subscribers on this					
			plan cannot place or receive					
			voice calls other than to 611 or					
			911 (these calls may be placed					
			anywhere in the domestic					
			Verizon Wireless coverage area					
			If the combined 4G and 5G data					
			usage exceeds 60 GB of					
			domestic data usage on any line					
			in any given billing cycle, usage					
			may be prioritized behind other					
			customers in the event of 4G LTE					
			and 5G Nationwide network					
			area congestion; and, Verizon					
			Wireless will limit the data					
			throughput speeds to up to 600					
			Kbps for additional usage while					
			in 4G LTE and 5G Nationwide					
			network service areas, and up to					
			3 Mbps while in 5G UWB					
			network service areas for the					
			remainder of the then-current					
			billing cycle for the line that					
			exceeds the data usage.					
			To ensure users are able to					
			maximize their high-speed					
			data use for business					
			applications, video					
			applications will stream at up					
			to 720p while in 4G and 5G					
			Nationwide network service					
			areas, and will apply video					
			streaming up to 4K while in 5G					
			UWB network service areas					
			Field Force Manager (FFM)					
			is available on basic					
			phones, smartphones, and					
			tablets on android and iOS					
			operating systems. FFM					
13	FIELD FORCE MGR LTD AD FEATURE	CA0134	requires a data package.	N/A	\$15.15	Each	No	Required
			Data usage for FFM is	,	******			
			billed according to the rules					
			governing the customer's					
			plan, not the rules					
			governing the customer's FFM features.					
			FFIVI leatures.					

14	FIELD FORCE MGR BAS AD FEATURE	CA0135	Field Force Manager (FFM) is available on basic phones, smartphones, and tablets on android and iOS operating systems. FFM requires a data package. Data usage for FFM is billed according to the rules governing the customer's plan, not the	N/A	\$20.20	Each	No	Required
----	--------------------------------	--------	--	-----	---------	------	----	----------

Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
			rules governing the customer's FFM features.					
15	FIELD FORCE MGR PRO AD FEATURE	CA0136	Field Force Manager (FFM) is available on basic phones, smartphones, and tablets on android and iOS operating systems. FFM requires a data package. Data usage for FFM is billed according to the rules governing the customer's plan, not the rules governing the customer's FFM features.	N/A	\$19.44	Each	No	Required

## Table 19.1.2.2.4 – Machine-to-Machine and Internet of Things Service Plans (M2MIoT)

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Machine-to- Machine Wireless Data Service

Geographic Availability: Verizon's Nationwide Network Coverage

Service Limitations and Restrictions: Equipment must be Verizon Compatible/Authenticated. Additional Limitations and Restrictions listed below.

Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
Table	19.1.2.2.4.a - Machine-to-Machine and Intern	net of Things S	ervice Plans (M2MIoT)					
1	M2MIoT 1 MB Service Plan	CA0013	* Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access * Government Subscribers may supply their own compatible and authenticated Equipment (COAM) certified by Verizon Wireless to be activated on these plans. Smartphone, Netbooks, MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, and tablet devices are not eligible and are prohibited for use on M2M and IoT Service Plans. *1MB of 4G domestic data allowance * Data is not pooled with any other plans and is only pooled with other Product Identifiers CA0013, CA0014, CA0015, and CA0016 M2M and IoT data allowance plans on the account. 4G service requires 4G Telemetry equipment and 4G coverage. *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless network	N/A	\$3.03	Each	No	Required

Table 19.1.2.2.4 – Machine-to-Machine and Internet of Things Service Plans (M2MIoT)											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary			
2	Overage Charge for M2MIoT 1 MB Service Plan	OCA0013	* per Megabyte	\$1.00	N/A	Per MB	No	Required			
3	M2MIoT 10 MB Service Plan	CA0014	* Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access. * Government Subscribers may supply their own compatible and authenticated Equipment (COAM) certified by Verizon Wireless to be activated on these plans. Smartphone, Netbooks, MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, and tablet devices are not eligible and prohibited for use on M2M and IoT Service Plans. *10MB of 4G domestic data allowance * Data is not pooled with any other plans and is only pooled with other Product Identifiers CA0013, CA0014, CA0015, and CA0016 M2M and IoT data allowance plans on the account. 4G service requires 4G Telemetry equipment and 4G coverage. *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless network	N/A	\$9.09	Each	No	Required			
4	Overage Charge for M2MIoT 10 MB Service Plan	OCA0014	* per Megabyte	\$1.00	N/A	Per MB	No	Required			
5	M2MIoT 50 MB Service Plan	CA0015	* Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access. * Government Subscribers may supply their own compatible and authenticated Equipment	N/A	\$12.12	Each	No	Required			

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.4 – Machine-to-Machine and Internet of Things Service Plans (M2MIoT)										
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary			
			(COAM) certified by Verizon Wireless to be activated on these plans:Smartphone, Netbooks, MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, and tablet devices are not eligible and prohibited for use on M2M and IoT Service Plans. *50MB of 4G domestic data allowance * Data is not pooled with any other plans and is only pooled with other Product Identifiers CA0013, CA0014, CA0015, and CA0016 M2M and IoT data allowance plans on the account. 4G service requires 4G Telemetry equipment and 4G coverage. *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless network								
6	Overage Charge for M2MIoT 50 MB Service Plan	OCA0015	* per Megabyte	\$1.00	N/A	Per MB	No	Required			
7	M2MIoT 250 MB Service Plan	CA0016	* Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access. * Government Subscribers may supply their own compatible and authenticated Equipment (COAM) certified by Verizon Wireless to be activated on these plans. Smartphone, Netbooks, MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, and tablet devices are not eligible and prohibited for use on M2M and IoT Service Plans. * 250MB of	N/A	\$15.15	Each	No	Required			

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.4 – Machine-to-Machine and Internet of Things Service Plans (M2MIoT)											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
			4G domestic data allowance * Data is not pooled with any other plans and is only pooled with other Product Identifiers CA0013, CA0014, CA0015, and CA0016 M2M and IoT data allowance plans on the account. 4G service requires 4G Telemetry equipment and 4G coverage. *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless network									
8	Overage Charge for M2MIoT 250 MB Service Plan	OCA0016	* per Megabyte	\$1.00	N/A	Per MB	No	Required				
9	M2MIoT 1 GB Service Plan	CA0017	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access * Government Subscribers may supply their own compatible and authenticated Equipment (COAM) certified by Verizon Wireless to be activated on these plans. *Smartphone, Netbooks, MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, and tablet devices are not eligible and prohibited for use on M2M and IoT Service Plans. *1GB of 4G domestic data allowance Data is not pooled with any other plans and is only pooled with other Product Identifiers CA0017, CA0018, CA0019 and CA0020 M2M and IoT data allowance plans on the account.	N/A	\$18.18	Each	No	Required				

Table 19.1.2.2.4 – Machine-to-Machine and Internet of Things Service Plans (M2MIoT)										
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
			4G service requires 4G Telemetry equipment and 4G coverage. *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless network							
10	Overage Charge for M2MIoT 1 GB Service Plan	OCA0017	* per Gigabyte	\$8.00	N/A	Per GB	No	Required		
11	M2MIoT 5 GB Service Plan	CA0018	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access * Government Subscribers may supply their own compatible and authenticated Equipment (COAM) certified by Verizon Wireless to be activated on these plans. *Smartphone, Netbooks, MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, and tablet devices are not eligible and prohibited for use on M2M and IoT Service Plans. *5GB of 4G domestic data allowance Data is not pooled with any other plans and is only pooled with other Product Identifiers CA0017, CA0018, CA0019 and CA0020 M2M and IoT data allowance plans on the account. 4G service requires 4G Telemetry equipment and 4G coverage. *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless network	N/A	\$35.35	Each	No	Required		
12	Overage Charge for M2MIoT 5 GB Service Plan	OCA0018	* per Gigabyte	\$8.00	N/A	Per GB	No	Required		
13	M2MIoT 10 GB Service Plan	CA0019	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access	N/A	\$55.55	Each	No	Required		

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.4 – Machine-to-Machine and Internet of Things Service Plans (M2MIoT)											
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary				
			*Government Subscribers may supply their own compatible and authenticated Equipment (COAM) certified by Verizon Wireless to be activated on these plans. *Smartphone, Netbooks, MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, and tablet devices are not eligible and prohibited for use on M2M and IoT Service Plans. *10GB of 4G domestic data allowance Data is not pooled with any other plans and is only pooled with other Product Identifiers CA0017, CA0018, CA0019 and CA0020 M2M and IoT data allowance plans on the account. 4G service requires 4G Telemetry equipment and 4G coverage. *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless network									
14	Overage Charge for M2MIoT 10 GB Service Plan	OCA0019	* per Gigabyte	\$8.00	N/A	Per GB	No	Required				
15	M2MIoT 20 GB Service Plan	CA0020	*Monthly rate covers 1 user for domestic network access *Government Subscribers may supply their own compatible and authenticated Equipment (COAM) certified by Verizon Wireless to be activated on these plans. *Smartphone, Netbooks, MiFi, Aircard, Jetpack, and tablet devices are not	N/A	\$101.00	Each	No	Required				

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.4 – Machine-to-Machine and Internet of Things Service Plans (M2MIoT)									
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
			eligible and prohibited for use on M2M and IoT Service Plans.  *20GB of 4G domestic data allowance Data is not pooled with any other plans and is only pooled with other Product Identifiers CA0017, CA0018, CA0019 and CA0020 M2M and IoT data allowance plans on the account.  4G service requires 4G Telemetry equipment and 4G coverage.  *Coverage includes the Verizon Wireless network							
16	Overage Charge for M2MIoT 20 GB Service Plan	OCA0020	* per Gigabyte	\$8.00	N/A	Per GB	No	Required		

# Table 19.1.2.2.7 - Domestic to International Calling and Messaging Services

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor:

**Geographic Availability:** 

Service Limitations and Restrictions:

Table 19.1.2.2.7 – Domestic to International Calling and Messaging Services											
1.1		(a) Outbound Voice per Minute		(b SMS Send/ I Mess	Receive per	MMS Send/ Rece	c) eive per Message	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
Line Item #	Country, Countries, Regions, or Groupings	Product Identifier	Per Minute Rate	Product Identifier	Per Message Rate	Product Identifier	Per Message Rate				
1								No	Required		
2								No	Required		
3								No	Required		
4								No	Required		
5								No	Required		
6								No	Required		
7								No	Required		
8								No	Required		
9								No	Required		
10								No	Required		
11								No	Required		
12								No	Required		
13								No	Required		
14								No	Required		

# Table 19.1.2.2.8 – International Roaming

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: International Roaming

Geographic Availability: Dependent on Availability of Facilities of Roaming Verizon Partners

Service Limitations and Restrictions: See Contractor's Web Maintained Reference List, And As Indicated Below

Table 19.1.2.2.8 – International Roaming									
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Daily Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary	
Table	19.1.2.2.8.a – International Roaming								
1	Canada and Mexico	0/	Allows travelers to use their device with the usage coming out of their Domestic Talk, Message, and Data allowances while roaming in Canada or Mexico	N/A	\$0.00	Day	No	Required	
2	All countries on the Contractor's web maintained reference list	/10	Allows travelers to use their device with the usage coming out of their Domestic Talk, Message, and Data allowances while roaming in more than 185 countries with a daily charge for a 24-hour session.  TravelPass is only available on 4G LTE World dual or quad band devices on an eligible monthly Smartphone planTravelPass lets the customer use their talk, text and data allowances for a daily fee. A 4G World device with HD voice is required. International data will be reduced to 2G speeds	N/A	\$10.00	Day	No	Required	

Table	Table 19.1.2.2.8 – International Roaming									
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
			after 500 MB/day. Calls while traveling are permitted within the destination of travel and back to the USA. If more than 50% of the customer's talk, text or data usage in a 60-day period is within the destination of travel, Verizon may disable or limit the use of those services in those destinations. When the customer connects to a foreign carrier's network, Verizon may send him or her text messages to explain how to dial for the destination they're in and the rates they will pay to use services there. When traveling, some services such as domestic data applications, voicemail or call waiting, may not be available or work as expected. Please be sure to disable TravelPass in MyBiz if the customer does not want to incur daily TravelPass fees while traveling internationally.							

# Table 19.1.2.2.9 – Suspended Service Plan

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Suspending Wireless Service

Geographic Availability: Verizon's Nationwide Network Coverage

Service Limitations and Restrictions: See Below

Ta	Table 19.1.2.2.9 – Suspended Service Plan									
Ite	ine em #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary	
	1	Suspended Service Plan	S	The maximum period of suspension will be180 days per rolling 12 month period.	N/A	\$0.00	Each	No	Required	

### **Table 19.1.2.3 – Customized Service Plans**

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Customized Plans, Features and Services

Geographic Availability: Verizon's Nationwide Network Coverage

Service Limitations and Restrictions: Specific to Each Customized Plan, Feature and Service

Та	Table 19.1.2.3 – Customized Service Plans									
	m Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
,	Customized Service Plans	CA0800		N/A	N/A	Each	No	Required		

# Table 19.1.2.5 - Cellular Building Amplification Services

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Single unit to support approximately up to 31,500 square feet of circular coverage area with 42 active users/connections. The number of idle devices supported may vary based on the location's usage pattern

Geographic Availability: Available in buildings as determined by requirements in the IFB.

**Service Limitations and Restrictions:** \*Coverage may differ depending on building materials and obstructions. \*\*Each unit delivers its own capacity.

Table	Table 19.1.2.5 – Cellular Building Amplification Services									
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary		
1	Cellular Building Amplification Services	BCA0001	Providing cellular in- building amplification services are at the sole discretion of Verizon Wireless.	N/A	N/A	N/A	No	Required		

### Table 19.1.4 – Equipment

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Verizon Equipment Discounts

Geographic Availability: Verizon's Nationwide Network Coverage

Service Limitations and Restrictions: Subject to Availability and Stock. Click <u>HERE</u> for current device options.

Table	Table 19.1.4 – Equipment										
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Discount off Unit of		Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary						
1	Basic Mobile Phone	В	35%	Each	No	Required					
2	Smartphone	SP	35%	Each	No	Required					
3	Mobile Hotspot Device	М	35%	Each	No	Required					
4	Tablet with SIM Card	Т	35%	Each	No	Required					
5	Accessories	А	25%	Each	No	Discretionary					

## Table 19.1.5.2 - Expedite Fees

Contractor's Description of Service, include required service description, features and additional features offered by the Contractor: Expedite Delivery Fees

Geographic Availability: Domestic Delivery Only

**Service Limitations and Restrictions:** Standard Overnight by End of Business Day. Verizon cannot ship to U.S. territories such as Guam, Puerto Rico or the U.S. Virgin Islands, military P.O. Boxes (Army and Fleet) or Federal (FPO) boxes. •Equipment deliveries are made only to street addresses.

Table	Table 19.1.5.2 – Expedite Fees										
Line Item #	Feature Name	Product Identifier	Restrictions, Limitations and Additional Information	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary			
Table	Table 19.1.5.2.a Expedite Fees										
1	Expedite Fee for up to 5 devices	CA0905	Standard Overnight by End of Business Day.	\$20.99	N/A	Each	No	Required			
2	Expedite Fee for up to 10 devices	CA0910	Standard Overnight by End of Business Day.	\$30.99	N/A	Each	No	Required			
3	Expedite Fee for up to 25 devices	CA0925	Standard Overnight by End of Business Day.	\$60.99	N/A	Each	No	Required			
4	Expedite Fee for up to 50 devices	CA0950	Standard Overnight by End of Business Day.	\$110.99	N/A	Each	No	Required			